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MEMORANDUM
To: CMAP Working Committees
From: Alex Beata, Associate Policy Analyst
Date: October 28, 2013
Re: Updated Implementation Action Area Tables

As part of the GO TO 2040 plan update, the FY 2014 work plan calls for a review of the
implementation action tables found at the end of each of the twelve chapters in GO TO 2040.
Specifically, the work plan calls for these actions to be updated to reflect their implementation
status. This project does not envision the drafting of new implementation action areas, but
some actions may be added within the areas.

Over the past two months, CMAP staff has worked to identify implementation examples,
collaborating with the various working committees to do so. In October 2013, CMAP staff
conducted an internal review to determine the high-level status of each implementation action —

classifying each as “retain”, “revise”, “complete”, or “delete” — and providing a brief rationale
for each classification.

At their November meetings, CMAP staff is asking the working committees to review those
classifications for relevant plan chapters.

ACTION REQUESTED: Discussion



